From: Fiddes G (George)

Sent: 21 June 2016 16:47

To: Carlo DEmidio

Subject: RE: LLTNPA - offical laybys with National Park Boundary

Yes Carlo, as far as | know. I'm due to catch up with my colleague that extracted the data later
this week to ask him similar type questions! If there is any update then I'll let you know.

Regards,
George

George Fiddes BEng (Hons) CEng CIHT CMILT
Area Manager North | Trunk Road and Bus Operations Directorate

T:0141 272 7354 | M:07580811375 | E: George.fiddes@Transport.gov.scot

Transport Scotland | 8™ Floor Buchanan House | 58 Port Dundas Road | Glasgow | G4 OHF
For agency and travel information visit our website
Transport Scotland, the national transport agency

Comhdhail Alba, buidheann naiseanta na comhdhail
% @transcotland

H transcotland

*QOur logo may not display properly on some computer systems

From: Carlo DEmidio [mailto:Carlo.DEmidio@lochlomond-trossachs.org]
Sent: 21 June 2016 12:53

To: Fiddes G (George)
Subject: RE: LLTNPA - offical laybys with National Park Boundary

Hi George
That'’s great, thanks for sending this through to me.

Can | just clarify to ensure I'm reading these correctly. Are these the official laybys that
TS manage and there are no unofficial laybys included in this?

Thanks again George

Carlo D’Emidio BEng, MIET
Capital Projects Manager



Direct: 01389 722 616
Mobile:

www.lochlomond-trossachs.org
www.twitter.com/lomondtrossachs

www.facebook.com/lomondtrossachs

Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park Headquarters
Carrochan

Carrochan Road

Balloch

G83 8EG

Save paper and power - do you need to print this email or any attachments? If so please print
double sided.

The information contained within this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies
held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. If you have received this email in error,
you should not retain, copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to
any other person. All messages passing through this gateway are checked for viruses but we
strongly recommend that you check for viruses using your own virus scanner as Loch Lomond &
The Trossachs National Park will not take responsibility for any damage caused as a result of

virus infection.

From: George.Fiddes@transport.gov.scot [mailto:George.Fiddes@transport.gov.scot]
Sent: 21 June 2016 09:21

To: Carlo DEmidio; Scott.Lees@transport.gov.scot; Angus.Corby@transport.gov.scot;
Graeme.McQuaker@transport.gov.scot

Cc

Subject: RE: LLTNPA - offical laybys with National Park Boundary

Morning Carlo,
Please see attached. If any of this is unclear then give me a shout.

Would you be able to send me through a brief description of the timescales that you are working
to for this project? It will help me keep a focus on key milestones and ensure we work to meet
them.

I hope to get back to you and Alex shortly with an update re signage.

Regards,
George

George Fiddes BEng (Hons) CEng CIHT CMILT
Area Manager North | Trunk Road and Bus Operations Directorate



T:0141 272 7354 | M:07580811375 | E: George.fiddes@Transport.gov.scot

Transport Scotland | 8" Floor Buchanan House | 58 Port Dundas Road | Glasgow | G4 OHF
For agency and travel information visit our website

Transport Scotland, the national transport agency
Comhdhail Alba, buidheann naiseanta na comhdhail
% @transcotland

n transcotland

*QOur logo may not display properly on some computer systems

From: Fiddes G (George)
Sent: 26 May 2016 15:29

To: 'Carlo DEmidio'; Lees S iScottiiTransport); Corby A (Angus); McQuaker G (Graeme)
Cc:

Subject: RE: LLTNPA - offical laybys with National Park Boundary

Thanks for your email Carlo. We should have the data to hand and | have submitted a request to
have all the relevant information collated. Once | have this | will send it on to you.

On another note, there are a couple of projects on the go within the Park that | am also involved
in so I've noted them below so that we can take a strategic overview of all the projects related
to the Trunk Road if required:

e |Intelligence gathering of visitor management issues within the 4 Your Park Visitor
Management Zones of the National Park - Simon Jones, Director of Conservation and
Visitor Operations

e C(Callander Landscape Partnership Scheme & Access to The Falls of Leny - Emma Martin,
Callander Landscape Partnership Development Officer

Regards,
George

George Fiddes BEng (Hons) CEng CIHT CMILT
Area Manager North | Trunk Road and Bus Operations Directorate

T:0141 272 7354 | M:07580811375 | E: George.fiddes@Transport.gov.scot

Transport Scotland | 8t Floor Buchanan House | 58 Port Dundas Road | Glasgow | G4 OHF
For agency and travel information visit our website

Transport Scotland, the national transport agency
Comhdhail Alba, buidheann naiseanta na comhdhail
W @transcotland

n transcotland

*QOur logo may not display properly on some computer systems



From: Carlo DEmidio [mailto:Carlo.DEmidio@lochlomond-trossachs.org]
Sent: 25 May 2016 08:25

To: Fiddes G (George); Lees S (Scott)(Transport); Corby A (Angus); McQuaker G (Graeme)
Cc:
Subject: LLTNPA - offical laybys with National Park Boundary

Morning George,

I’'m looking for information on which of the laybys on the trunk roads within the national
park are considered official by Transport Scotland.

We are producing signage mapping and enforcement models and this information is
required to offer a complete picture. Do you have anything that shows what is an official
layby or which laybys are monitored?

We just need something that we can use to justify our position when it comes to
enforcement and signage.

Any help you can offer is greatly appreciated.

Thanks

Carlo D’Emidio BEng, MIET
Capital Projects Manager

Direct: 01389 722 616
Mobile:

www.lochlomond-trossachs.org
www.twitter.com/lomondtrossachs

www.facebook.com/lomondtrossachs

Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park Headquarters
Carrochan

Carrochan Road

Balloch

G83 8EG

Save paper and power - do you need to print this email or any attachments? If so please print
double sided.

The information contained within this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies
held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. If you have received this email in error,
you should not retain, copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to
any other person. All messages passing through this gateway are checked for viruses but we
strongly recommend that you check for viruses using your own virus scanner as Loch Lomond &
The Trossachs National Park will not take responsibility for any damage caused as a result of
virus infection.



Save paper and power - do you need to print this email or any attachments? If so please
print double sided. Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park Authority National Park
Headquarters Carrochan Carrochan Road Balloch G83 8EG Tel 01389 722600 Fax 01389
722633 www.lochlomond-trossachs.org

The information contained
within this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your
systems and notify the sender immediately. If you have received this email in error, you
should not retain, copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content
to any other person. All messages passing through this gateway are checked for viruses
but we strongly recommend that you check for viruses using your own virus scanner as
Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park will not take responsibility for any damage
caused as a result of virus infection.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy
the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender
immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded
in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may
not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo
luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh
sam bith, a” toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun
chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd”, bu choir cur as
dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios
chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh”fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a
chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair
gu h-eifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh”fhaodadh nach eil
beachdan anns a” phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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